



Curriculum Vitae Europass

Informazioni personali

Nome(i) / Cognome(i) Maria Caterina Pace

Indirizzo(i)

Telefono(i)

Fax

E-mail

Cittadinanza

Data di nascita

Sesso

Occupazione desiderata/Settore professionale

Full Professor in Anaesthesia and Intensive Care. University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli"

Director of School of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care. University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli"

Director of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care Unit. University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli"

AISD President – IASP Italian Chapter

Esperienza professionale

1992-2000: tutor at School **Anaesthesia and Intensive Care. University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli"**
2000-tutt'oggi: Professor at the School **Anaesthesia and Intensive Care. University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli"** 2002-today: "Anestesia" al Corso di Laurea in "Infermieristica Pediatrica".
2003-today: Professor in Medical-Surgical Emergency. University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli" – Caserta"
2003-today: **Professor in Anaesthesia and Intensive Care** at the doctorate in plastic surgery
2004-today: **Professor in pain Medicina** Scuola of plastic surgery.
2010- today: **Professor in Anaesthesia and Intensive Care** at School for degree in obstetrics
2004-2008 Research collaborator of the National Interest Research Program (PRIN) entitled: "Visceral Pain: Study of hormonal and neuronal effects in rats treated with artificial urethral stones"
2009-2012 Research collaborator of the National Interest Research Program (PRIN) entitled: "Basic mechanisms of pain and different sexual: endocrine, neurophysiological and behavioral aspects in pain models"

Istruzione e formazione

2014: specialization diploma in psychotherapy
 1994 specialization diploma in emergent surgery and ER
 1989 specialization diploma in **Anaesthesia and Intensive Care**
 1986 Degree in Medicine

Capacità e competenze personali

Madrelingua Italiana

Altra(e) lingua(e)
 Autovalutazione

Inglese

Comprensione		Parlato		Scritto	
C	1	C	1	C	1

Ulteriori informazioni

About 300 manuscript on national and international journals.
several presence as congress speaker in national and international congress

Autorizzo il trattamento dei miei dati personali ai sensi del Decreto Legislativo 30 giugno 2003, n. 196 "Codice in materia di protezione dei dati personali (facoltativo)".
Il sottoscritto è a conoscenza che, ai sensi dell'art. 26 della L. 15/68, le dichiarazioni mendaci, la falsità negli atti e l'uso di atti falsi sono puniti ai sensi del codice penale e delle leggi speciali. Inoltre, il sottoscritto autorizza al trattamento dei dati personali, secondo quanto previsto dalla Legge 675/96 del 31 dicembre 1996

Firma

Maria Caterina Pace